
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

PROJECT #09-38 

WELDING MACHINES 

 

Date:  June 8, 2009 

To:  All Prospective Respondents 

From:  Houston Community College, Procurement Operations 

Subject: Informational Letter #1 – Invitation for Bids for Welding Machines, 
(Project # 09-38) 

 

The following written questions regarding subject IFB were received in the Procurement 
Operations Department prior to the deadline for submitting written inquiries. 

Question #1 

Are you wanting power source only regarding the Miller Syncrowave 250DX, or want pricing on 
Syncrowave 250DX Tigrunner, or the Syncrowave 250DX Complete Package? 

HCC Answer 

Yes.  Provide pricing on Miller Part # 951117, Syncrowave 250DX Complete 200/230/460 VAC;  50/60HZ 
and Miller Part # 901348 Mark VIII-2 230/460/575 V; 60HZ (see Amendment No. 001). 

Question #2 

What is the required voltage on the power sources? 

HCC Answer 

Refer to revised Attachment No. 2 dated June 8, 2009. 

Question #3 

Is there an available forklift to move the old equipment to the staging area and move the new equipment 
into the installation area? 

HCC Answer 

No, the awarded Supplier will be required to provide the necessary material handling equipment. 
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Question #4 

Is the installation area on the ground floor of the building? 

HCC Answer 

Yes 

Question #5 

Is there a large door opening to enter the building? 

HCC Answer 

Yes, there is a twenty (20) foot roll-up door ten (10) feet high. 

Question #6 

Are there corners to go around getting to the installation area? 

HCC Answer 

Yes, there is one sharp right turn. 

Question #7 

Approximately how far is the delivery area from the installation area? 

HCC Answer 

It is approximately 60 feet. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


